UNITED NATIONS - |  E

‘GENERAL
C @] N OMI C E/CN.4/SR.315
‘\ D O NS 17 June 1952

ORIGINAL:. FEZNCH

?,omAL coumcga@
M

Yl
RGN

T )
' . l"\‘“ ) '\'}.".. B
T ""‘ vt e 0

CoMM ;SSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Eigh+h Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TEREE HUNDRED AND FIE‘TL‘ENTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 29 May 1952, at 10.15 a.m,

CONTENTS . ‘
Draft iqtémﬁtional sovenants on human rights and measures of
implecentation: (B/1992; E/CN.4/528, E/CN.4/528/Add.1; 3/CN.b/L.123,
E/CN.4/L.132, B/cN.b/L.132/Rev .1, B/ON.4/L.1k9, B/CN.4/L.149/Rev.1,
B/CN.4/L,152, B/CN.4/L.185, T/0N.4/L.186, E/ON,.4/L.189) (continued)s
article 8 |

Chairman: Mr. MALIK (Iebanon)
Rapporteur: Mr. WHITIAM Australia

Members:  Mr. NIuOT ' Bélgium

Mr. SANTA CRUZ )
Mr, VALENZUELA )

Mr, CHENG PAONAN China
AZMI Bey Egypt
Mr, CASSTIN France

Chile

52-.6592



F/GN u/sn 3’5
Paga 2 L

" Members (continued) !

Mr. KYROU
Mrsi MEHTA

My, AZEOUL
Mr. WAHEED
Mr, BORATYNEKT
Mrs. ROSSEL -

» ' Mr, KOVALENKO °

My, MOROZOV
Mz ROARE

. L) iMrs, ROOGSEVELT
XTERT IR , N, ERACCO -

Also Erersent:

Mr, DOYIE

Bepregentati- of s specialized ngemey:

Mry JEVREMOVIC -

Mr, PICKFO’?D

Greece

Indis

- Lebenon

Palkistan

. POl&nd ": '
- Bweden .

Ukrainian Soviet Soolalist Republie
U‘nion of Soviet Socialint Republips

United Kingdem of Great Brita.in ‘and
-Horthern Ireland

. United 59 a'bes of Amerdesn’

Urnguay.

. Yugeslaida:

Office of the High Commissioner for
Refugees g,

lnternational Iabour Orghnisaticn (ITO)

Representatives of nan-gove mmgn*t gl organizations: ‘ : L

Categor;[ Bt

Mr. NOLDE

Mr, MOSKOWITZ

Mr, MATUTIIA
Mrs. SOUDAN

Mr. JAGCBY
Mr. FENCE

Mres, POISTRIN)
Mru. FARBER )

Seerotariat:
Mr., BIMPEREY

Miss KITCHEN)

Mre. de BROEGK,

fHatholie Internationad Union for
Zooinl Service :

“Coumisnion of the Churshes on Inteps

natioaal Affairs

Consul‘lative Counsil of Jewa.sh
Organmaﬂoibns :

International Asscclation of Penp)l Iaw

International Federation of Business
and Profeéspionasl Women

World Jewish Congress

Werld's Alliance of Young Men's
Chrigtian Assocliations

World Union foy Progressive Judalsm

Director, Division of Bumen Rights
Becretaries of the Commistion

/DRAFT



B/ON,b/3R,315
Page 3

DRATT INTERNATTOHAL-COVENANT“ o HUMAN RIGETS AND MEASURFu oF T PLEMENTATION: -
(B/1992; B/on.if528, E/CV.M/;zS/Add.l, B/oN,b/D.123, n/cw 4/L.132,

£/CN.4 /L, 132/hev.1, E/oN.b/L.1k9, n/cr. 4/L.2k9/Rev, L, B/ON.4/L,152,

E/CN.L4 /1,185, B/ON.4/L.186, B/CN.4/L, 189 (continued)

Article 8

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) sald that the purpase of her
amendment (E/CN.L/1.132) was to introduce in articie 8 the same limitetions as
those contalned in articles 13, 1k and 15. Paragraph 1 of article 8 wos
ambiguous ainee 1t could be interpreted as aither prohiblting or permitting all
limitation of the right to liderty of movement; since neither of those extreme
intcrpretations vas desirable, the Ualted States delegation had thought 1t
advisable to work out a fQOLPTOQf'LGXya\ Her smendment was very close to the
Indian end French amendmonts (B/CN,4/L.149 and E/ON.4/L,152), and there should
be no difficulty in agroeing ou a Jolnt text. The USER amendment (/0N .4/1.123)
which seemed to imply the' account should be taken of only ‘those lawd which were
éurrently in force was in her opinion nelther necemsary nor desirable.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) sald that the Indlan and Unlted States amendments
could be conmbirsd intoc a single text provided the United Stat : representative
agreed to the inclusion of the words "impoéing reasonable restyictions on the
rights set forth in the present article” afier the words "general law", She
shared the United States repregentative’s viewxconcerning'the USSR amendment.
She could not support paragréph 2 (b} which waé,aﬁ varianee with the exiating

.pasgport regulétiqﬁs of vario.. cauutrigs; :

Mr. CASSIN (Ffance) gnid that he would drop his amendment if the
Unitéd States representative agreed to include In her text the limitations
contained in artlele 29, peragraph 2, of the Unlversel Declarstion of Euzan
Rights, on which the French smendment wss based. To make 1t clear that the
regervatlon in paragraph 1 of artitle 8 applied to the entire artlcle, the
figure "1" should be inserted before ”(a)"‘

/M. DOYIE



E/on, u/f:R 315

Page &

Mr. DOYIE (Office of the High Commlasioner for Refugees) sald that the
High Comnissionerts Office was of the opinion that -article 8, end in particular
sub~paragraph 2(b), was not suffic&enﬁly-explicit; he thought that the right
of every person to enter and stay in the country of which he was a national1

ghould not be subject to any reservaticn.

Mr. KYROU (Greece) disagreed., Interests of national securlty mibht
. require certaln restrictlons to ba impogsed. ' ’

AZMT Bey (Egypt) obJected to the word "arbitrery” in sub-paragraph 2(a);
there should be no exile in a liberal and democratic soclety. The deletion of
the word "arbitrary” would naturally require the deletlon of the riret part of
sub~paragraph 2(b): "eubject to the precedinpy sub-paragraph”., He acked that
separate votés should be taken on the word "arbltrary” and on that phrase.

Mr, NISOT (Belgiwm) w‘.iﬁrﬁd'whﬁther 1t sps gufficlently clear that
the word "exile" related to the expulsion of a person from the country of which

he was a national.
The CHAIRMAN stated that there could bo no doubt on that point.

© Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Scclalist Republics) was ﬁrepared to
accept the Indien emendment (E/CN.U/L.149), but was opposed to the French and
United States emendments (B/CN.4/L.152 end E/CN.4/L.13), the second of which
soriously limited the right to Liberty of movement by making Lt subject to the
"rights and freedoms of others™, A provision of that nature ﬁduld'lenaliye
malproectices such as thosge in tho United States with regard to pezsons not
bolonging to the white race. ' ‘

It had Just come to his attention that the translation of his
amendment (L/CM.4/L,123) wes not oxact; the Ruseian text propored the inclusion
of the words "of the State concerned" only. That error in the translatlon was
- probably the reason for the United States and Indian representativsa"bppoaition, :
vhich he had beon uneble to understand ab first, to what was nerely a drafting
change .

/My, HOARR



Bjom bjER.315
Page 5

__ My, HOARE (United Kiné,dom) ‘dA4d that his’ delegatlon mx i1t extremsly
dlfiicult to draft an article which Would ‘8t once safeguard the rignt of” 1ihorty
. of movenient and’ provide for the neccssary and adequate llmlt&tLDnBL . He was- not
certain whsther that right wds e basic one, but 1nvany”event, if 1t were defined
»in'géﬁeral’terms,‘such‘a definit .2 taight have more far-reaching consaqueﬁdes"
than the Commis$ion intended. On the other hand the legitimate restrictions on
that right were SO many and so varied in the different circumstances of dlfferent
countries that 1t was difflcilt to formulate them with the necessaxry - = "
compréhensiveness. The exlsting text of article 8 seemsd to his delegation -
unsatisfactory from both points of view aud he wduld'therefore‘vote-againsﬁ it
In the event that the Commigsion decided to retain the article, he

would like' to submit amendments to thé French and United States amenduents
(B/CN4/L.152 end E/CN.4/L,132) . States should be left greater freedom as
regards the limitation of the right to liberty of movement, afid ‘the United States
and French amendmente were not sufficiently fer-reaching in that respect; the .’
-general provision proposed by India (E/ON.4/L.149) was more satisfactory though
it might be crititcized for allowing too great & limitation of that right, He
therefore prowose& introducing -in ‘the United” States “text the idea of" economlc

and Bociml well-tning -- which would Justify some restrictions 133k were neceesary
and which did ‘hot ‘come within any of the categories'épecified'in the United States
text -- as well as that ‘of prevention of crime and disorder. ‘Those, of course,
were very extensive limitations, but which nonethelese were. essantial if the

Cotiniséion decided to maintaln arflcle 8.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that in order to simplify the Commission's work,
he would agree to taking the United States amendment as a working test 1f the main
idea of the Indian smendment and the concepts of gensral securlty and well-helng
weré‘inqludsd-in it, He considered that the USSR representative's criticism .of
the reservation in regerd to the rights end freedoma of others was Justified,: . and
he hoped that the United States representative would omit that reference,
especially @inge the point was fﬁlly covered by.the concept of public order. The
United Kingdom amendment ves essentially & recgpltulation of the:ldeas in .

&rficle 29 of the Universal Declaration of Human Righte, and that beling the casa. -1t
would be better if the exact words of the article were repeated,

Mra, MEHTA (Tndie) did not agres with the United Kinglom representative
who had always opposed the article on the right to liberty of wovement; in fact,
she thought that, if freedom of speech and the right of sssociation were human
rights, then the right to liberty of movement was equally a human right.

Ve JWHITLAM

o



E/oN.4/6R.315
Page 6.

Mr, WEIITIAM (amstralia) §tated that mrticle 8 might give rise to serious

d.ii'ficulties for 1% did not take into Héoount the de facto situation existing
in certalin oountiried; for instencs, In certain territories under Australian
Jurisdictlon, the Government had to restrict to a cortain extent the right of
certaln Indlgenous tribes to‘libei'ty‘ibf movement, in the Interest of the tribes
themgelves and in full agreement with the Trusteeship Councll. That artlicle
should therefore be deleted; if the maejority of the Commission obJected he
would eupport the Indien amendment which made the artlcle more realistic by
better adapting 1t to existing circumstances. The amendments yr-.czed by the
United Kingdom representatlive would in that cage also be essential,

, It was also aifricult for the Australian delegation to accept paragraeph
2{(p). It had already made its views on that int lmown at the sixth session
of the Commission. It could accof;)t the paragraph only if -the idea of "permanent
 residence” was Introduced: the evpression "national" was inadequate as far as

Angtralla was concermsd.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United Stat@é of America) said that her delegation
would vote in favour of maintalning article 8. She agreed to introduce into
her delegation's amendment (LL/CN.4/L.132) the idea of general well-being, Dbut
ghe was not sure that the ldea of "economic and social well-being" was -
desirable and she would ask for a separate vote on those words.

Mr, KYROU (Greece) suggested that the authors of the various amendments
and sub-amendments should meet to draft a Joint text; In the meantime the
Commission could begin conslderation of article 9.

Mrg., ROOSEVELT (United States of America) thought the Commission ought
first to decide wi.ether it wished to maintaln paragraph 2(a) of ticle £. It
would be difflcult to vote on the text if the word "arbitrary" were removed.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) indicated that he
maintained his amendment (B/CN.L4/7.123) and that it wag: intended to apply to all
the amendments to the Initlal text of paraf*raph 1.

¥

/Mr., BOARE



E/cN.4/SR.315
“Page T

Mr. HOARE (Uhited Kinbdom) thought that pararraph 1(a 5 should confine
itsalf to protecting apalnst Sﬁate 1nter;erence each 1nd1vidual’s risht to
libarty of movemcnt and Lreedom to choooe his residence. ny attempt to protect
that rlght ag, aainet othex lndﬁvidunia would involve listing an endlessq number of
exceptions, gince the exercise of the right vas necassarily limited by all
gorts of material factors. He therefors proposed an emendment to paragrarh 1(a)
statins'that overyone legally within the territory of a State should be protected
againét‘any interference by the State in so far as his right to liberty of move-

ment and freed 27 to choose hig resldence within its territory w. ' concernod.

Mrs, ROOSLVELT (United Statecs of America) thought that individuals
should be protected not only against the State but against any other private

individuals or groups.

Mz, CACSIN (France) shared the United Statos delegation's view., It
night be made clear that the paregraph was concerned with the general interest,
by deloting the refersnce to the rights and freedoms of others, as the USSR
delegation had requested; but it was essentlal to safeguard the right, not
only againgt the State but also against private individuals and groups.

Mrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) pointed out that the importance of article 8
was manifest not only in the light of the events in the Union of South Africa.
Mention should also be made of the deplorable situation of thousands of
Hungarians who had heen deprived of free choice of residence end Liberty of
movement and also been refused the right to leeve their country and mettls
elsevhere.,

She found it difficult to accept the words "legally" in paragraph 1(a).
There were some 100,000 foreign refugees in Sweden upon whom Swo.'.sh legislation
imposed certain resildence restrictions, but whose presence in Sweden vas legal.
The Swedish delegation was in favour of the Indian emendment and the
United States amendment (E/ON.k/L.149 and E/oN.4/L.132). |

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) r- :ognized that the right referred to-in artiele 8
might be subject to a very large number of limitetlons which it would be difficult
Yo enumerate ln the covenant. However, deprivation of that right would

[considerably



B/ON.4/5R.315
Page O

considerably limit the exorclse of all the other hunian rights. The Lebancae
delegatlion was therefore In i‘avour of maintainlng, the inltial text of article &
and did not see the rac'esn'“ry of enumerating in detail the limitations which
would have to Lo ap:hud o the cxe:c:ise of the right. It would De enough to
state that they mo:s Do cons LF‘"\'GC.LU winh the other rilghte rscognized in the
;;;,',.JLL.L\@ tione crl ich States wight jupose wold . emount to

covenant. Spe.
granting thew an Calrast av bltraxy powar, which thay m.gul, vae on the pretext

of +the peneral wslfare, o Justify all infringzments of the exerclse of the
right. o _
The Lebanese dslegation would vote in favour of the presemt text of
article .8 and the USSR smendmer-. (B/CN.4/L.123), but agalnst all the other
amendments.,

Concernling paragraph 2(a) he arfreed with the Egyptlan reprasentative
that the word "arbitrsry" should be delsted. The covenant should not affirm
the right of States to exile thelr oltizens. Moreover, the practice had almost
fallen into disuse and it was Importsant +o roemove the last vestiges of 1t.

Mr, MOROZOV {Union of Soviet Socilalist Reﬁublics) contested the Swedlsn
representative's remarks concerning Hungarlan nationals.

Refofring to tho United Kingdom amendment (B/CN.4/L.186), he thought
it proposed much too broad a formula which might result in limitations
inconsistent with the other rights recognized in the covenant., Like the United
States amendment (E/CN.4/L.132), 1t did not provide that the limitations imposed
by States should be consistent with the rights recognized 1n the covenant. The
Indian emendmcirt (E/CN,4/L.149) might constitute a compromise ¢ .ution 1f 1t

contalned such a provision.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that in some countries, for |
ingtance Chile ,l the penal code rrovided for the penaljcy of exlle, Consequeﬁﬂy ,
he was opposed to deletlon of “ae word "arbitrary" in paragraph 2(a) of gl‘ticlé
8. . ‘

A8 to the right to liberty of movement and fresdom of choice of
residence, article 13 of the Universal Declaration of Human Riphts mentionsd 1t
emong the fundemental humen rights. The Chilean delespation was {:herefore opposed
to the deletlon of artlcle 8, proposed by the Unlted Kingdom. On the other hand,
the United States and United Kingdom amendment (E/CN.4/L.132 and E/CN.4/1.186)

/provided



T/0N. 1 /3RS 315
- Page 9

provided for 1im1tations of general hature to which . the Chilean delsgation
had no obJection, . However, 1% agraad with the Lebaneaethlebation that 1t was
sufficient to spe~ify5£hat SUGhvlimitations.must be consistent with the rights
 recognized in the .covenant.: s ¥ o R
" The USSR amehdment (E/CN’M/L 1?3) mighb be interpreted as authorizing

Sbates to impose any limitations they wished,, that would be contrary .to the. .
aims of the covenant, which was intended to ralse national legislation to tho
level Of the Universal Dodlaration of 'Human Rights. . L ~ ', B

- With rigard to-everyche'!s righi to. leave.hls cpuntry, Lo, Limit the ., .. .
exercise of that right would be to Jeopardize good iInternational relations, The:
Indian amendment (E/CN.k/L,149) conld be cambined with the United States amendment
(B/C.4/L.132) and would be.scceptable provided it mentioned reasonable . . .
reatrictions, In that conmexicn, he thought 1t dangerous to introduce notions
‘of national’ sacurity and. public wofety, as .States. could invoke themlmo,jusfiry
abused of authority. ' ' |

Mrs, MEHTA (India) ennounced that she had combined her amendment with
that of the United Stéted with the result that the phrase "cqnslstent with the
riéhtﬁhréébghizéd:in this Covenant™ were re-introduced {(E/CN.L/L.1k9/Rev.1).

The expreésién‘"any gereral law" was much too wide: if 1% was not
speﬂified that 1t meant such laws as night be necessary to protect national
security, publio safety, heal%h orimerals.,

(]

Mr. CASSIN (France) explalned that he had offered to wilthdraw his
amendment in the Hope that the Wovds "general well-being” would figure in tho
revised United' States amendwent’ (B/CN.4/L.132/Rev.l).: He:thought the latter -,
amendment and the Indlan amendment (E/CN.4/L.149/Rev.1):might be-ecmbined;in.a
dngle text, Ho wap not prepared to accept the Unilted Kingdowm & ..idment
(u/ON M/L 186), Por the ldea of “public or&er” alane applied 1o g1l the other
notions enumerated in that amsndment. b Ty R . L

uoncernlng the Iiﬁdb ui utuvud el exile thair cltlzena he pOlntGd
- out that 51nce the lQhS Declar&‘ & his country had abollshad +the: last veatiges

of exile whloh remained 1n force but ‘that it was someﬂlmes more humane to.
condemn a person 1o exile” than to sontence nitl to detedtion in & conceutration

cemp or complete deprivation of liberty in hig own country s

4

[N WAIIEED



Efon 4 /ERa315
Page 10

Mr, WAREED (Pakistab) was mmse&”{o adding new rostrictions to
article 8. e emphasized the i: orit#hde of the right recoghized in that
~ artlcle; particwlarly in view of lhe great humah migrations that had recently
‘tékon places ~ The delegation of Pakistan was prepared to accept the Indian
amendmont 1f it stated that the limitations imposed by States must be consistent
with the righta recognized in the covemnt.

AZMT Bey (Egypt) observed that the restrictlons proposed im the -
-verions amendments could apply to paragraph 1, but he 4id not agree that they
applisd to paragraph 2. The right not to be exiled and the right to enmter
ona's country could not be limited by the State. He therefore séked the
Indian representative to substitute in her amendment the words "in this
paragraph® for the words "in this Covenant”,

He agreod with the vepresentative of France that it was sometlmes
botter to leave one's country but in thet case the questlon of free cholce was
- not involved,
' é

Mre WHITLAM (Australia) mroposed an amendment substituting the words
"of which he 1s & citizen or matlonnl and in which he has his permanent home”
- for the words "of which he is a maticnal" in pavagraph 2(b).

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) asled the United States represontative whethor
peragraph L(b) was applicable in the case of common criminals.

Mre JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) favoured the -text. of article 8 as it
stool but he was propared to support the Indian amendment: (B/CN .4 [Lolko fReval) .
and the Egyptian proposal to delete the word "arbitrary”.

' Mree ROOSEVELT (United States of America) pointed out that the .
United States smendment (I/CN.4/L,132/Rov.l) spplied only to paragreaph 1 while
the Indian amendment (BN /L.49/Rev,Ll) concerned the article as a whole.
The United States deleogation oppomed the United Kingdom emendmonts
{B/0N4 /10185 and B/CT4 /1,186).  The words "general well-being proposod by the
wench represontative should be voted upon seperatsely.

/ Mr, C..0IN



E/oN.b /R, 315
Page 11 :

Me, CASSIN (Frence) EUderted the United States representative's
proposal. . e

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom), in veply to the representative of Lebanon,
polated out that the exioting text of paragvaph 1 was completely circular, since
the right in that article was iteself one of the rights recognized in the: Covopant.
The result was that the limiting v wds at the beginning of the paragraph effected
no limiteilon at all on the laws vhich might be passed to restrict the‘right. '
Even if the reference wes intended to be to laws which were consistent with the
other rights recognized in that Covenant, that expression also had no limitative
effact because none of the othsr rights hed any relevance to the right under
dlSOuSQJOn‘ It wag 1lluaory to suppose that thosa gencral expressions gave
anJ protection against restriction of the rlght. ’

With regard to panagzglh 2, the united K¢ngdom representatlve thOLght
that 1t would be better to adhere to the language of the Universal Declaration
of Humen Rights. '

Mrs. MEHTA (Lndia) called the United Kingdom represontative!s attontlon
to the fact that article L7 of the draft covenant dealt with non~discrimination.
and. therefore affectod the rigat to liberty of movements The reference %o
"other righta" was therafore’not without significance. '

Mr. MOROZOV (Unilon of Soviet Sociallst Republics) agreed with that

atabemanu.' His delegation would support the Indian amendment (B /0N A /L. 349 Rev.L)

provided thnt 1u wa.a noL further amoﬂded‘

Mre, ROSSEL (Sweden) wo...d support the Indian amenﬂmﬁnx T‘/CIN h/Lnihyfhevl

88 woll ag the USSR amendmsnt ’L/CN.&/L 123) provided that it was modified to
include the Words "consilotent with the rights vecognized in this Covenants,

soviet Soclallet Republic) stated that his

2 Qan
delegation could not support the United &tatos smondment (5/CI.4/ 113 /P the
and tho United Kingdom emendmente (Z/CN. b /1,165 and B/CH. 4 /1.,186) vecanse v
opened the door to discrimination end anticipated article 15+ The

Ukrainian delegation would support the ULDR puendment (B /0N, h/L 123) .

Mrre KOVALENKO (Ukreinian

[The CHATRMAN



E/CN.L/eR.315
Page 12 .

The CHAIRMAN thought that fﬁé inclusion of the words "consistent with
the rights recognized in this Covenant” would meet the objections raised by the
representative of the United Kingdom.

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom)‘called the Indlan representative!s attention
to the fact that non-dliscrimination wes not a2 right but a requirement ﬁhich vas
already applied by article 1 to article 8 and to all the other articles
recognizing rights, Replying to the Chairmen's suggestion, he said he
preferred the words "other rights".

Mrs, ROOSEVELT (Unlted States of America) replying to the qucauLuu
of the Belgian representative, said that paragraph 1 (b) was no wore applicable
to a criminal seeking to leave his country than it was for exemple to a national
who- had evaded military service or the payment of taxes, both of which were
requirements that in many countries‘had to be met before permisaiua qould be
pbtained to leave the country.

She did not think there was any reason for mentioning residence as
suggested in the Australian amendment U/GN.h/L.189)rand her delegation would

not be able to vote for that am: wment..

Mrs. MEHTA (India), replying to.the United Kingdom representative,
said that, though now.ilec iLinneice a3 orch ras not 8 right, 1t cawme under the
right of ' equullty wder Lew’.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chlle)'agreed with the United States representativets
observation concerning the Australian smendment (E/CH,4/L.189) and considered
it necessary to reproduce the language of the Universal Declaration of Human
Righﬁs} He asked the Austealien representative wheuher he had intended to
alter.ﬁhe substance of paragraph 2 {b) by introducing the reference to a

permanent home

‘Mr, WITITAM {Austrelia) replied that in his counbry ciilzenship and

patlonality were unt oo finsl Gebamnd nanta of a rloht v enber Augtralla. The

Final determinont wan w“ahu'r.AJL\ha+1a Vo5 hoe peraacant houme,

Mr, CASSIN (TFrance) thousht that' the French word "vessocrtissant
met the point of the Australian representatlive, He pointed out that the

legal notion of "permenent residence"” did not exist in France. /M. HOARE



E/CN /4/sH.. 515
Page 13

‘ Mr, ‘HOARE (@nite&‘ﬁiﬁgdom) agréed”with*%héffépfésenﬁative“df’Ffance
end thought that the best way'of dealing with ‘the problem would be to use the
language of article 13, paragraph 2 of the Universal Declaration ~f Hwunsh Rights.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) vwas against wintioning resldence because he felt
that ‘nationalilegislation should be’able to provide For- the expulsion of aliens
even 1f -they were permanent residents., He agreed with the representntives i
of T'rance and the United Kingdow.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) supported that view bub did not think*that the”
word “ressortissant" a satisfactory solution, He preferredhtb,keép;ihe language
of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights,

- Mrs, ROOSHEVELT (Unitcd Stetes of America) suggested that the wordu
"a Citlmen or national" should be re%aincd in the Fnglish text and thet ‘

residence should not be umentioned,

Mr, WHITLAM (Australia) agreed that in Ffénch'thé‘wbrd‘"feéﬁorﬂiéédﬂ%ﬁi
corresponded to "citizen or national" in English., - He would mccept the language

of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.

A ‘The CF"TRMAN thought that the clause in question could 1 made
to read "everyonc has the right to returh to his country". R
. | R
Mr, CHENG PAONAN (China) drew attention to paragraph 136 of document
E/CN.4/528 and observed thétjthe.propgsed wording. did not allow for stateless
persons.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) did not think that stateless persons
should be mentioned in article 8 as the article dealt omly with nationals.

He approved the Chairmants suggestion.

[ilr s WHITLAM



1 /0N 4 /B8R, 315
BLaL-yfem. 2o

Mr. WEITLAM (Australia) also agreed with the wording proposed by the
Chairuan and stated that his delegation’s amendment would therefore be
4o replace the words "the country of which he is a national" in paragraph

2 with the words "his own country".

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not think it

was necessary to amend paragraph 2 (b).

The CHATRMAN proposed that the Coummission should declare the new
Australiesn amendment in order.

It wvas_so asgreed.

Mr. MOROZOY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that the
voting should be deferred to the afterncon meeting g0 &s to give his delegation
an opportunity to study the various texts before the Commission.

The CHAIRMAN noted thav .ir, Pickford, representative of the
International Labour Organisation was gbout to return to ILO Headquarters.
He thanked him on behalf of the Commission for his participation in its work
and asked him’to convey thaet statement to the Director~General of the ILO,

M:. PICKFORD (International Labour Organisation) thanked the Chairman
and the members of the Commission and added that he would not feil to inform the

Director-General of the ILO of the Chairmen's kind words.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m,

18 /6 pem,





